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8% December 2023

Newport City Council

Regeneration and Economic Development
Civic Centre

Newport

South Wales

NP20 4UR

Dear Mr Cooke,
Re: Factory Road, Newport

Thank you for reconsulting the Desigh Commission for Wales. We note the scheme has
been significantly amended since we previously commented on the original proposal.
For further advice, we recommend the scheme is brought to our Design Review service
to be considered by our independent expert panel from which far greater value will be

drawn for all parties.

Yours sincerely,

Carole-Anne Davies
Prif Weithredwr Chief Executive
T: +44 7779 802784 / 029 2045 1964

E: cad@dcfw.org
Ar gyfer ac ar ran y Bwrdd Cyfarwyddwyr - For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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